From: Scott Kreiter
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 3:34 PM

To: Bob Clubb; Brad Hawkins; Camille Pleasants; Chuck James; David Turner (david.turner@ferc.gov);
Frank Winchell; Glenn Hartmann (glenn@wshsinc.com); Gordon Brett; Guy Moura; John Devine;
Margaret Berger; Mary Mayo; Richard Bailey; Rob Whitlam; Robert Easton; Sally Sovey; Scott Kreiter;
Shane Bickford; Timothy Bachelder

Subject: Wells Relicensing: Cultural RWG Final Meeting Notes
Attachments: Final_Cultural RWG_Notes_041807.pdf

Cultural RWG,
Please find attached the Final Meeting Notes from the April 181, 2007 Cultural RWG meeting.

Thank you.

-Scott Kreiter
509-881-2327



Final Meeting Notes

Cultural Resource Work Group

Wells Hydroelectric Project Relicensing
Douglas County PUD

April 18, 2007
Meeting Coordinator: Scott Kreiter (509) 881-2327
Meeting Objective: Final review and comment on the scope of work for the

Cultural Resources Investigation

Scope of Work for 2007/2008 Cultural Resources Investigation
The CRWG provided final comments on the Scope of Work (SOW). Results of this discussion
will be reflected in the final Scope of Work.

Study Plan Meeting

Douglas PUD provided a brief overview of what to expect at the June 14" Study Plan Meeting,
hosted by FERC and PUD staff. No further work group meetings are scheduled prior to the June
14 Study Plan Meeting.

Action: The final scope of work and study plan will be revised and sent to the CRWG.

Action: Douglas PUD will provide a reference noting that no active allotment lands occur within
the Wells Project boundary, and that those lands are owned by Douglas PUD in fee title.

Action: Scott will send a copy of the Clair Hunt allotment map in GIS format to the Colville
Tribes.

Action: Scott will provide the Colville Tribes with Wells Project orthophotos.
Action: Scott will review DAHP guidelines for GIS and metadata.

Items of Agreement
None

Items of Disagreement
None




